Contested Election Case

JOHN J. CARNEY, Conrestant,
Ve

DICK T. MORGAN, CoNTESTEE,

SECOND CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
OF OKLAHOMA.

BRIEF OF CONTESTEE.

MoreaNn & DEUPREE,
Attorneys for Contestee.




Contested Election Case

JOHN J. CARNEY, CoNTEsTANT,
VS.
DICK T. MORGAN, CoNTESTEE.

SECOND CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
OF OKLAHOMA.

BRIEF OF CONTESTEE.




I. Statement.

This case comes before this Committee by rea-
son of a contest instituted by John J. Carney, as
contestant, against Dick T. Morgan, as contestee,
for the purpose of ousting the contestee from his
seat in the House of Representatives from the Sec-
ond Congressional District of Oklahoma and seat-

ing the contestant therein.

The contestant admits that the State HElection
Board canvassed the returns from the various
counties composing the district as received by them
and determined therefrom that the contestee had
received a plurality of 663 votes over the contest-
ant and that it issued to the contestee the certifi-
cate of election as member of Congress from said
district. The contestant, by a failure to introduce
any evidence in denial thereof, also admits that,
by the wrongful acts of the Blaine County Election
Board, the contestee was defraunded out of a plu-
rality of 228 votes, and that thereby the con-

testee’s real plurality is 891 votes.

The contestant claims that the amendment to

the Constitution of the State of Oklahoma, com-
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OUTLINE OF ARGUMENT.

Statement.

Contestee is entitled to have added to his
admitted plurality of 663 votes, as de-
termined by the State Election Board a
plurality of 228 votes from eleven pre-
cincts in Blaine County.

The Grandfather Law was strictly enforced
in all precincts where negroes voted.

No intimidation is shewn sufficient to justify
throwing out the vote in any precinct.

No fraud is shown to justify throwing out
the vote in any precinct.

No showing for whom negroes voted, but if
entire negro vote were deducted from con-
testee’s vote, he would still have a plural-
ity of from 113 to 169 votes.

If the vote in all of the precincts in which
negroes voted, and in which fraud and in-
timidation are claimed were thrown out,
the plurality of contestee would still be
448 votes.

The claims of the contestant are not sup-
ported by the evidence.

The adoption of the Fourteenth and Fif-
teenth Amendments to the Constitution of
the United States is not in issue.

Conclusion.



II. Contestee is entitled to have added to his
admitted plurality of 663 votes as determined by
the State Election Board, a plurality of 228 votes
from eleven precints in Blaine County.

It is the contention of the contestee that the
committee, in its consideration of this contest,
should take as a basis therefor a plurality for the
contestee of 891 votes, rather than the plurality of
663, as admitted by the contestant. It is conceded
by the contestant that the contestee’s plurality
was 663, as is shown by his allegations in the
second paragraph of the contestant’s notice of con-
test to the effect that upon a canvas of the re-
turns the State Election Board determined that
the contestant had received 23,671 votes, and the
contestee 24,334 votes, which figures give to the
contestee a plurality over the contestant of 663
votes. The contestee asks that this committee
and the House of Representatives add to this plu-
rality of 663 votes, a plurality of 228 votes, same
being the plurality which the contestee received
over the contestant in 11 precinets in Blaine County
in said distriet, the vote in which precincts were
by reason of the fraud of the two Democratic mem-

bers of the County Election Board, not returned




monly known as the ‘‘Grandfather Clause’” was

not enforced in a few precinets.

The contestee claims that this Grandfather
Clause was strictly enforced and that the election
was so conducted that the contestee’s plurality of
891 should stand.
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That the failure to thus include the vote in
these precinets in their certificate to the State
Election Board and that the fraudulent and wrong-
ful acts on the part of the two Democratic mem-
bers of this County Election Board resulted in a
change in the county’s vote from a plurality for
the contestee, to a plurality in favor of the con-
testant and a loss to this contestee of a plurality

of 228 votes, is shown beyond all doubt.

As a preliminary to quoting the evidence to
this effect, we want to fix firmly in the minds of
this committee the system of organization of the
various election boards in the State of Oklahoma
on the day of the election. As is shown in the
record at the bottom of page 168 and top of page
169 the Governor, who was a Democrat, appointed
three members of the State Illection Board, two
of whom were Democrats. This State Election
Board appointed three members of each County
Election Board, two of whomn were Demoecrats,
the County Election Board appointed three mem-
bers of the precinet election board, two of whom
were Democrats, and there were usually four
counters, at least two of whom were Democrats.

It will be thus seen that at all stages of the elec-
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to the State Election Board and were not con-
sidered by the latter in its determination that the
contestee had received a plurality of 663 votes.
This being done, the contestee has a plurality of
891 votes.

Evidence to the following effect is clear and
convineing: That after the County Election Board
of Blaine County had canvassed the returns from
all of the precincts in the county, that after the
certificate to the State Election Board of the vote
in all of the precints in the county had been once
correctly prepared and had been signed by one of
the officers of the County Board, that after an en-
velop to contain the same was addressed, the two
Democratic members after conveving the impres-
sion to the Republican member that the work of
the board was done, thus securing his absence from
the county seat, withheld the returns for 6 days,
went to Oklahoma City, consulted with certain
state officials and politicians and Mr. Gould, the
campaign manager of the contestant, returned to
the county seat, and in the absence of the Repub-
lican member of the board, prepared a new cer-
tificate of the vote in the county, omitting there-
from a statement of the vote in 11 precinets of

the county.
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Proceeding, he says at pages 148-149 of the

record:

Q.

A

Q.

What occurred after this tabulated sheet
had been prepared and signed by Mr.
Mosely ?

Mr. Mosley went to the typewriter, he
addressed an envelope to the State Elec-
tion Board at Oklahoma City and said to
Mr. Hogan that he would like for him to
sign up this evening, as he wanted to
adjourn and get this business concluded,
to which Mr. Hogan objected for the
reason that we bhad not counted the muti-
lated ballots and I said that I had never
seen any record of any mutilated ballots.
We went thru the returns handed in by
the inspectors and found no record of any
mutilated ballots, but found a record of
29 spoiled ballots. Mr. Hogan also ob-
jected to signing the tabulated sheet to
be sent to the State Iilection Board until
he heard from Oklahoma City by tele-
phone message. We adjourned and then
I went lLome. The other members said
thev were going home and I also told
themn 1 was going hone.

Did they sav—either one of the other
members of the election board—say anv
thing to you about the work heing done
and being thru, except signing up by Mr.
Hogan?

Mr. Mosley did.

Did Mr. Mosley tell you from whom he
was expecting a telephone message from
Oklahoma City?

Said Mr. Hogan was expecting one from
Mr. Gould, Mr. Carnev’s manager.
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tion held on November 5, 1912, the entire election
machinery was in ‘the hands of the Democratic

party, of which party the contestant was a can-
didate.

It would thus appear that if there was any ad-
vantage as between the contestant and the con-
testee, with respect to the conduct of the election,

it lay on the side of the contestant.

Now let us see what actually took place in

Blaine County:

W. C. Broady, at pages 147 to 150, testifies
as follows: That he was at the time of the elec-
tion and thereafter the Republican member of the
County Election Board of Blaine County; that this
board met on the evening of November 5, 1912
and reconvened on the morning of November 6,
1912, and met again on November 7Tth; that while
in session they received and tabulated the returns
from all the voting precinets in the county inelud-
ing those from the eleven precinets in question;
that they finished tabulating the returns of the
state ticket and making out the report thereof to
the State Election Board in the afternoon of No-
vember 7th; that Mr. Mosley signed the tabulation

and certificate.
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Canton, precinet No. 23; Arapahoe, pre-
cinct No. 8; Watonga, precinect No. 20;
Cedar Valley, precinct No. 6; East Dixon,
precinet No. 9; West Dixon, precinet No.
28; West Lincoln Township, precinet No.
10; East Lincoln, precinet No. 30; Logan,
precinet No. 12, and Flynn Township, pre-
cinet No. 13.

Did they say anything to you about where
they had been since the board had ad-
journed on the 7th of November, 19122
Yes, sir; they said they had received
notice to come to Oklahoma City and they
went.

Did they say to whom they had talked
there?

Said they talked to Attorney General
West, Gov. Cruce, Mr. Harrell, the Demo-
cratic chairman; Mr. Riley, secretary of
the State Election Board; also Mr. Gould,
and they were ordered to come back here
for an investigation. @ They came back,
made an investigation and went back to
Oklahoma City.

What other conversation did you have
with either Mr. Mosley or Mr. Hogan
concerning the throwing out of these eleven
boxes or the vote in these 11 precincts?
Mr. Mosley said the reason that they
didn’t notify me was hecause they wanted
to get ahead of mandamus proceedings. If
they told me, I would tell what went on.
* * * * * * * *
Did they say anything about making up a
new tabulated statement to send to the
State Board?
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Do you know whether or not Mr. Hogan
had been telephoning to Mr. Gould before
that time?

He had been phoning to Oklahoma City,
but I could not say whether or not he
talked with Mr. Gould.

Did you go home on the evening of the
Tth?

Yes, sir.

When next did you return to Watonga?
On the next Wednesday, the 13th.

* * * * * * * * * *

When did you return home?
On the 5:35 train that evening.

* * * * * * * * * *

When next did you return to Watonga?
The next day—the 14th.

What did you do when you returned to
Watonga on the 14th?

I went to the Court House.

Did you again try to enter the room that
had been used by the county election
board?

Yes, sir.

What all did you do that day?

I found the members in the County Treas-
urer’s office.

State what conversation you had with them
at that time?

Well, T asked them to go down to the
election board’s office, which they did,
and they told me they had thrown out 11
voting precinets.

What precincts did they say they had
thrown out?

Had thrown out Carlton, precinet No. 29;
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Watonga, Okla., Nov. 8, 1912.

The official returns as shown
after 11 precincts were thrown out on
account of the election law not being
enforced, leaves the official returns as

follows:
Carney . .........ciiiiiiiiia... 814
Morgan . ............ ... ...... 7723

T. W. Mosley.

W. C. Broady, at pages 173-175 identifies
the sheet or tabulation which he testifies was made
out by himself and Mr. Mosley on November 7th
and which shows the vote of all of the precinets
in Blaine county, the same being Exhibit A shown
at pages 181 and 182 of the record. This shows
a total vote in this county as between the parties
hereto as follows: Carney, 1171; Morgan, 1351,
differing from the record made by the County

Board on its minutes by only one vote.

Ben W. Riley, secretary of the State Election
Board, (Record, 175-177), identifies ‘‘Exhibit B,”’
shown at pages 184 and 185 of the record as the
return of the Blaine County FElection Board re-
ceived by the State Election Board; that in cast-
ing up the total vote received by the parties

hereto the State Election Board used this return
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A. T think they said they had made out a
tabulated statement with 11 precinets not
shown.

Mr. E. H. Lookabaugh at pages 151-152 of the
record testifies as to conversation had with Mr.
Mosley and Mr. Hogan in which they stated they
had made up a new certificate and tabulation, omit-
ting the vote in these eleven precinets and had
sent it in to the State Election Board, and Mr.
Seymour Foose at pp. 153-154 of the record, after
testifying substantially the same as Mr. Looka-
baugh, testified as to a copy he had made on No-
vember 13, 1912, of entries shown on the minute
book of the Blaine County Election board which
so far as they relate to the issues herein arve as

follows:

Watonga, 6-12.
The Blaine County Election Board
met for the purpose of receiving the
returns from the various precinets
of the county and to make an official
count of the returns:
Morgan, Diek ................. 1351
Carney, J. J................... 1171
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step was to rid themselves of the Republican mem-
ber of the hoard by leading him to believe they
considered the work of the hoard finished. Then
acting upon a telephone message from Oklahoma
City they went to consult with certain Democratic
politicians, among whom was Mr. Gould, the cam-
paign manager of the contestant herein. They
return to make an investigation, to act in a judicial
capacity and to do an act which, on its face, was
a wilful misrepresentation and a fraud upon this
contestee, to-wit: Make a return to the State Elec-
tion Board which failed to speak the truth. Could
a clearer case of conspiracy be made out to de-
fraud a candidate out of his rights? As to how
high up this conspiracy went, as to who all was
implicated, we express no opinion, but as to these
two Democratic members of this County Election
Board we think it clear that they were guilty of a
conspiracy to defraud this contestee and in pur-
suance thereof certified false and untrue returns

to the State Election Board.

As contestant in his brief at page 39 thereof
says: ‘‘The duty of the injured party in such an
instance, 1s to appeal to the courts for redress, or
in a Congressional election to the committee on

Elections.’’
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which omitted the vote in these eleven precincts
and took no account of the vote therein. The
committee will note that ¢‘Exhibit C’’ is not in
the record but it is identical with ‘‘Kxhibit B’’ in
showing the precinets in which the vote is miss-
ing.

Contestant in his brief at pages 38 and 39
thereof says: ‘“We call your attention to the ele-
mentary proposition of law that neither the county
election board nor the state election board had
judicial powers, that each had to take the returns
as sent to them by the precinet election officials

* * * All lawyers know that election of-
ficials merely act in a ministerial capacity in the
count and canvass of the returns.”” We believe
this to be the true rule, and from this it is clear
that these two Democratic members of the Blaine
County election board went heyond their authority
in failing to return to the State Election Board
the vote in these eleven precinets. And the sur-
rounding circumstances show that they are guilty
of an even greater offense than merely exceeding
their authority. It shows that they conspired to-
gether to cheat and defraud this contestee out of

his lawful plurality in that county. Their first
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vote as compiled from the original returns from
these eleven precinets:
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The contestee lerein was the injured party
and in accordance with the advice of contestant,
appeals for redress to this committee, and we re-
spectfully ask this committee to award to this
contestee such redress as the above evidence war-

rants.

We Dbelieve that the showing of the vote as
canvassed by the County Election Board, ‘‘Exhibit
A,”’ pages 181 and 182 of the record, is conclu-
sive evidence of the vote in these precinets, but
that there might be no question as to the vote and
that there might be no question as to the conduct
of the election therein, the contestee took the evi-
dence of the precinct election officers in these
eleven precinets, identifying the returns from each
one made by them to the Blaine County Election
Board, which evidence is set out at pages 107 to
146 of the record.

Contestee herewith presents for the considera-
tion of the Committee a table showing the vote as
between the contestant and contestee as shown
first by the return made out by the County Elec-
tion Board of Blaine County on the second day
after the election and before these eleven pre-

cinets had been thrown out, and second, the same
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it to have been wrongfully done in certain par-
ticulars and not by counting the vote in these
eleven precincets, so, for the purpose of these
matters the contestant’s plea as above set forth
may now be taken as true, and if to the above
vote there be added 351 votes for the contestant
and 579 votes for contestee we have the true re-
turned votes as follows:

Carney . ..... 23671+351=24022
Morgan ....... 24334+579=24913

giving Morgan a plurality of 891.

In other words when the committee and the
House of Representatives begin their investiga-
tion of this contest, the first thing to be done is to
add to the plurality of the contestee of 663 votes
as determined by the State Election Board, the
plurality of the contestee in these eleven precinets
of 228 votes. And all computations must be made
with a plurality of 891 votes in favor of the con-

testee.
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It will be noted that the only variation in the
vote gathered from these two sources is in East
Dixon Township, Precinet No. 9, where the former
gives Carney 39 votes and the latter 33 votes. In
other words, the former gives Morgan a plurality
in these eleven precinets of 222 votes, while the
latter, which in all probability are correct, the
former having been copied from the latter, gives
the contestee, in these eleven precinets, a plurality

of 228 votes.

As we have shown above, the State Election
Board determined that the contestee had received
a plurality of 663 votes over the contestant; that
in so doing they did not use or count the vote in
these eleven precinets in Blaine County. So to
determine the true plurality of the contestee over
the contestant, there should be added to the 663
plurality of this contestee the plurality of 228
votes for the contestee in these eleven precinets,
which give this contestee a rightful plurality of
891.

Or it may be computed in this manner: The
contestant pleads that the State Klection Board
determined that the contestant received 23671
votes, and the contestee 24334 votes. To be sure,

he savs this was wrongfully done, but he claims
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In short, all negroes must have the qualifica-
tion of being able to read and write any section
of the State constitution. Note that it does not
say that every negro, each timme he presents him-
self to vote, shall actually read and write any
section of the State Constitution, nor does it
place upon the inspector the duty of requiring

such a test.

If an inspector had tested a negro in the Prim-
ary in August next preceeding the election and
found that he was able to read and write, there
could be no objeet in requiring him to put such
a test again. Or, if an inspector had known a
negro for a number of years, had transacted
business with him, surely it would be an idle
ceremony to have this negro go thru the formality
of reading and writing on the day of the election.
Or, if an inspector had during the registration in
July, preceding the election, tested a negro as to his
ability to read and write, before giving him a
registration certificate, this law does not contem-
plate that this test should be again applied at
the general eletion. In short, it is the possession
by the negro of the qualification of being able
to read and write that entitles him to vote. And

1t is the contention of the contestee that with
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III. The Grandfather Law was strictly en-
forced in all precincts where negroes voted.

It is the contention of the contestee that the
Grandfather law was enforced according to its
letter and spirit in every precinet in the distriet
and in order that it may be clearly shown, not
only that the evidence introduced totally fails to
prove the contestant’s assertions, but, that on
the other hand it proves beyond all doubt that,
with the exception of fifteen votes in Luther Town-
ship, the Grandfather Clause was strictly enforeed
in every precinet in the distriet, it hecomes nee-
essary to review the evidence introduced on this

point.

As a preliminary to this examination we may
say that under the terms of this Grandfather Law
all persons and the lineal descendants of all per-
sons who were not on the Ist day of January,
1866, or at some time prior thereto entitled to
vote under some form of government or who did
not at that time reside in some foreign nation,
would not be entitled to vote unless they could
read and write any section of the Constitution of
the State of Oklahoma. It also placed the en-
forcement of this law in tre hands of the precinet

election officials.
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even with the striet enforcement of the Grand-
father law as shown by the evidence, he was
elected by a plurality of 891 votes, and the con-
testant not having shown how the 15 negroes in
Luther Township voted, there has been no evi-
dence whatever offered by the contestant to over-
come this plurality. We ask the committee to
give their careful consideration to the following
extracts from the evidence, keeping in mind that
the evidence as to the conduct of the election in
Oklahoma and Canadian Counties and the greater
part of Blaine County, are all from those who
are of the same political faith as the contestant
and who therefore have in all probability favored

him so far as the actual facts would allow.

With respect to the election in Dewey Town-
ship, Oklahoma County, see the testimony of W. I.
Davis, Inspector, at pages 33 and 34 of the Record,

as follows:

(). How many negroes besides Aleck Morgan
and Joe Ashford wrote out such quali-
fications before you?

A. I can’t tell you exactly to the number,
but between 45 and 50.

Q. Now this 45 or 50; they all wrote out
their qualifications and took the test?

A. In writing; yes sir.

Q. Did you require them to read any part of
the constitution?

A. Those that wrote, I did.
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the exception noted above, every negro who voted
in this election was able to read and write a
section of the Constitution and that this quali-
fication was shown by the fact that every negro was
either, (1) tested on the day of the election, or
(2) presented a registration certificate, which in
itself is prima facie proof that he was qualified
or, (3) had been tested by the inspector at the
primary held in August preceeding the election
or in the general election of 1910 and was passed
by the inspector on the day of the election by
reason of his having passed the test satisfactorily
at such prior elections, or, (4) the fact that his
being able to read and write was a matter of such
common knowledge in the precinet in which he
offered to vote, or of personal knowledge by the
inspector that the inspector passed him without the
test.

And the contestee claims that if the evidence
submitted by the contestant shows this to be the
case, then the letter and the spirit of the Grand-
father Clause was observed, the election was
fairly held, and the contestant has failed to ever-
come the plurality of 891 votes given to the con-
testee and the election of the contestee should

stand. In other words, this contestee claims that
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Didn’t ask them to.

Now as regards Brice, what do yvou say
he does?

He was a school teacher.

You didn’t ask him to qualify?

No; I didn’t. ,
J. B. Smith—did you ask him to qualify?
Yes; and the clerk of the election board
vouched for him. I didn’t know the man
and didn’t know whether he could read
and write; so he vouched for him being
able to read and write; and he voted.

Regarding the same Township, see testimony

of T. J. Clark, pages 38, 39 and 40, of the record,

as follows:

Q.

Sror

Mk.

You saw Mr. Davis testing these negroes,
did you?

Some of them.

You were in the same room?

Yes, sir.

And he was testifying correctly when he
said he tested about 40 negroes there?

Gmpings: We object to that as calling

for a conclusion of the witness.

Q.
AA-

Answer the question.

I think Mr. Davis did not just understand
that question, or else I have got it wrong.
I didn’t think Mr. Davis tested any of
the negroes that day that he tested at the
primary election; that is that he passed
on at the primary election, except a few.
That was my judgment; now I would not
say positively, but that was my judgment
of the way the thing was done.
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Now you say there were several who
came to your voting precinct there—came
in to the voting place and admitted that
they could not vote?

That they could not qualify under the
Grandfather Clause.

That they could not qualify under the
Grandfather Clause?

Yes, sir.

Now, they didn’t vote, did they?

There was two who presented themselves
that attempted to qualify.

And could not make it?

And admitted then that they could not make
it.

Now, were there any negroes in that pre-
cinet who voted, who did not qualify by
writing some part of the Constitution of
the State of Oklahoma?

Yes.

How many were there?

I believe four.

And now there is four who voted without
qualifying? Y. A. Watson—can he read
and write?

Yes; he was a justice of the peace.
Answer the question.

Yes.

Now, W. H. Anderson, the school teacher;
can he read and write?

He was vouched for, and a school teacher,
and he was allowed to vote by being
vouched for by one of the—

You didn’t require him to take the test?
No.

You didn’t require Y. A. Watson to take
the tests?
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A.

Q.

), 2

will hurry things; we want everybody
to vote.

¥ * % * * * * * *

I am asking you—were there any negroes
there who voted on that day who can’t
read and write that you know of, and if
so give their names?

I know lots of them who ecan’t read
their own writing after they write it.

I am asking you; read the question.

(Question read.)

B

o
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*

A.

Q.

I would not; I don’t know as I could
give their names.

Do you know of any?

I don’t know—

You don’t know of any?

I know there was lots that 1 would not
pass; when I was inspector, I didn’’t pass
them.

But all you voted there you either know
that they could read and write or they
pass some sort of a test that day?

I guess so.

That is right, isn’t it?

I think they did.

* * * * L * *

Did they have some sort of table over
there where Mr. Davis tested these
negroes?

I think on the desks; it was in the school
house.

You, you noticed negroes over there writ-
ing and trying to copy the Constitution,
didn’t you?

Yes, sir.

And copying it and handing in their
papers to Mr. Davis?




A.

>

POFOFOPO POFOPOE OFORL

-

In other words your remembrance of it
is—

I was pretty busy and didn’t have much
time.

In other words your remembrance of it
is that Mr. Davis passed those without
testing whom he had tested in the last
primary ?

That is my judgment. 1 vouched for
some myself, and he didn’t test them I
know

Do you know Mr. Y. A. Watson?

Yes, sir.

Was he tested?

No sir, I vouched for him.

You vouched for him; you know that he
can read and write??

I do.

And W. H. Anderson?

I didn’t for him.

Do you know Mr. Anderson?

I know him when I see him.

He is a school teacher out there?

I have heard he was; but I don’t know
it.

This Mr. Brice, what are his initials?
I don’t know him at all.

Do you know J. B. Smith?

Yes, sir.

Can J. B. Smith read and write?

Yes, sir.

You vouched for him?

Yes, sir; if you will let me explain this,
I can do it so you will understand what
I mean. Davis told me anybody that we
knew was all right; there was no use in
putting them to the test—and he says
that anybody that you know is all right
and vou let me know—they will go. It
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went ahead and tested 10 or 15 negroes
in accordance with the Grandfather Clause;
is that right?

Yes, sir.

And these 90 negroes who you didn’t
test, you didn’t test them because you sayv
you knew from previous experience or
from your information of them that they
could pass the test?

They had been voters before.

Also regarding Luther Township see testi-
mony of B. B. Moore, Clerk of the Election Board,
at pages 48, 49 and 50, of the record.

Q.

A.

*

Now, leaving out of consideration these
14 or 15—the remainder of the negroes
who voted there that day were either
qualified to vote under the Grandfather
tests by reason of common knowledge,
knowing that they could read and write
or they were tested, were they not?

Yes, sir.

So that at most there would not be more
than 15 votes cast there who were not
qualified to vote under the Grandfather
Clause?

Not to my knowledge, there wasn’t.

* * * * ¥ * *

Lots of these negroes would have been
qualified if it had not bheen for this ecir-
cular on voting, wouldn’t they—I say
there were lots of negroes there who voted
who would not have voted if you could have
applied to them the qualification test?
With the exception of these 15 negroes
the rest of them were passed all right.
They passed the test we put to them.
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A.

Q.
A.

Yes, sir.

And he passing on them?

When 1 had time to notice anything [
did.

Respecting  Luther  Township, Oklahoma

County, see the testimony of Louis Vorel, at page

43 of the record:

Q.

A.

Q.

=

Q.

A.
Q.

You say you tested and gave the tests
prescribed by the Grandfather Clausa
to 10 or 15 negroes; is that right?
Outside of these 15 already mentioned;
yes.

Now, how did these 10 or 15 come out on
their tests?

Very near all qualifying.

How many did qualify?

Well, sir, I don’t know. I am ready to
say all of them.

Now, there were 10 to whom you gave
the tests there and they qualified, or 15
was it?

Yes, sir.

And then there were, vou say, 120 negroes
voted?

About that many, yes sir.

So there were 90 that voted without any
tests who were qualified?

I think so; ves, as nearly as I remember.
People that had been recommended in
previous elections and voted, and some
that we knew personally.

Now, Mr. Vorel, notwithstanding the fact

that a paper similar to that heretofore in
evidence as contestant’s Exhibit A, you
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all kuown Dby everyone—common knowl-
edge there in the town that they were all
able to read and write?

Generally known to the election officers,
ves sir.

As to Choctaw Township, Oklahoma County,

see evidence of Krank I.. Kenyon, Clerk of the

Election board, at page 54, of the Record:

Q.
.

Mk.
A.
Q.

8

You say five or six negroes voted?

I said six or seven; there possibly might
have been only five but the best of anv
knowledge was there was seven negroes
voted out there.

What was the names of those negroes who
voted?

Oh, I could not attempt to remember them.
I kept no record of it only on the stubs
of the ballot.

These negroes were allowed to vote by the
inspector—passed by him, were they?
Those of them that qualified to readily
read the Constitution and that could legi-
bly write their names.

Morcan: They were allowed to vote?
Yes, sir.

And none were allowed to vote except
those who did pass the test?

No sir.

Respecting Oklahoma A Precinet, Oklahoma

County, note the evidence of Morris S. Baker, In-

spector, at page 56 of the Record:

Q.

These negroes who did vote were tested,
were they not?
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Was the test as it would have been had
it not been for this circular?
I think so.

As to Luther City, see evidence of T. H. Ray,

Inspector, at page 51, of the record:

POEO =

Those that voted could all read and
write?

Yes, sir.

You knew of your own knowledge that
they could read and write without test.
ing?

There was one of them tested
Thomas.

Jule Thomas was tested?

Yes, sir.

The balance you know can read and write?
Yes.

Jule

Also as to Luther City, see testimony of H.

E. Norman, Clerk of the Election Board, at page

52 of

Q.

Q.
A.

the Reord:

These five or six negroes out there were
all qualified to vote, were they not, under
the Grandfather Clause; that is, they can
read and write?

Yes, sir; they can read and write.
How many were tested that day?

I don’t think theyv tested but the one on
the Grandfather Clause. They possibly
tested another one as to his residence. I
think there was a question—

The balance of the negroes who voted
there, the five or six besides the one who
was tested and who passed the test, were
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Q.

A.

to read and write a section of the Consti-

tution?
I don’t think so.

These negroes who did vote were all
tested under the terms of the Grandfather
Clause by the inspector?

Yes, sir.

As to Hartzel Township, Oklahoma County,

see testimony of C. B. Jack, Clerk, at page 59
of the Record:

Q.

Q.

Do you know whether of not these negroes
who voted were qualified under the Grand-
father Clause—that is, were they tested
by the inspector, if you know?

Those that voted?

Yes.

Fvery one of them was qualified, so far
as we understood, under the Grandfather
Clause.

As to the conduet of the election in Precinet

6 of Ward 2 in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma County,

see the evidence of J. W. Sorrels, Inspector, at

page 64 of the Record:

Q.

O

Were there any negroes who voted out
there who didn’t have registration slips
showing that they were registered voters
of this city?

No.

Then all of them had registration slips?
Yes.
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Yes, sir.

By having them read and write—read or
write the Constitution?

Yes, sir.

Respecting Crutcho Township, Oklahoma

County, see the evidence of Frank Redding, In-

spector, at pages 57 and 58 of the Record, as fol-

lows:

Q.
A.

Q.

>

A.

You say there were 15 or 20 negroes
voted?

I think there was something like that. I
would not make a positive statement, be-
cause I didn’t count them at the time.

Eighteen—I got it down as 15. These 15
or 18 negroes that voted were tested un-
der the terms of what is known as the
Grandfather Clause, were they?

Well, part of them were—that I had seen
tested at the primary and knew by doing
business with them—knew they were cap-
able of reading and writing—were not
tested.

Speak louder, please.

The one I didn’t know, I did, and the
others that I have known for a number
of years and had business with them and
knew they could read and write, I voted
them without the tests.

You didn’t test them and let them vote
without the test, because vou knew they
could read and write?

Yes, sir.

No negroes voted there who were not able
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I don’t think there was except—well, T
don’t remember as there was. Now, there
has been—well, that wouldn’t have any
bearing in this case. I don’t think there
was that I know of.

To the best of your knowledge, then, there
was no negroes voted in Precinet 9, Ward
2, Oklahoma City, except they had regis-
tration certificates in due form properly
signed?

I don’t think there was. There was some
of them there that had registration tickets
that wasn’t in due form that we didn’t let
vote.

Now, did you understand, Mr. Luecas, that
if a negro applied to vote in yvour precinet
there on election day and had a registra-
tion certificate that it was your duty to
test him under the terms of the Grand-
father Clause?

Well, that was my understanding ahout it.
That it wasn’t your duty?

That it was my duty. Well, if T had any
doubt that he wasn’t a qualified voter,
Mr. Morgan, it was my opinion that I had
a right to test him.

Regarding Springer  Township, Oklahoma

County, see testimony of W. W. Barker at pages
76, 77 and 78 of the Record, as follows:

Q.
A.

Who was it tested the negroes, Mr. Lowp
or yourself?

Mr. Lowp would test them when they
asked for a ticket.

What sort of test would he apply to these
negroes who presented themselves?
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A.
Q.
A.
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You knew if they had registration slips
that they had qualified under the Grand-
father Clause to get them, did you not?
Well, there was—I think that they are
supposed to; yes.

And notwithstanding the fact if a negro
should apply to vote and had a registra-
tion slip you proceeded to test them again,
did you?

I didn’t give them—no, it would not be
called a test. I made them write their
names.

They all wrote their names?

All that voted. There was one man came
there that didn’t have a registration cer-
tificate, and could not read or write,
either.

Did he vote?

No.

You turned him down?

Yes.

Any other negroes vou turned down?
No; these are all.

And you say they all, with the exception
of this one, had registration slips?

Yes.

In due form?

All of them had registration slips.

Regarding Precinet ), Ward 2, Oklahoma City,

Oklahoma County, see testimony of J. E. Lucas,

Inspeector in that Precinet, at page 65 of the Reec-

ord:

Q.

Mr. Lucas, did any negroes vote there,
Mr. Lucas, except those who had regis-
tration certificates in Precinet 9, Ward 2?
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them, and I don’t think he missed any of
them on that.

Now, the negroes he knew could read and
write from his previous experience with
them—he didn’t test them? Now, all the
rest of the negroes who votes there that
day were required by him to read, you
say—that is right, isn’t it?

No.

That is what I understood you to testify—
No, I don’t think he missed any of them
much on the reading.

He required all of them to read?

He might have passed one or two, maybe,
but he was just as familiar with. them—
some of them were school-teachers, you
know.

Now, the rest outside of those school teach-
ers—he had all of them read?

All of those who voted.

Yes; he would have them read; if they
started off all right, he would tell them
to stop.

If they started to read, he would stop
them?

Yes, just enough to convince him, is all.

Respecting Deep Fork Township, Oklahoma

County, see the testimony of C. E. Burnsworth,

Inspector of the Election Board, at pages 81 and

82 of the Record, as follows:

Q.

A.

Did you compel any of these negroes to
read and write a section of the Constitu-
tion?

Not at the general election, but at the
primary I did.
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He would ask them if thev could read
and write.

If they would say they could, would he
pass them?

No; he generally put them under test.
Put all of them under test?

And then he would pass them out—
You say all the negroes who voted therc
were tested by Mr. Lowp according to the
best of your knowledge?

Yes; I think they was.

Did you turn any of them down?

No.

But he did test them all?

Yes, sir.

And had them write some part of the
Constitution of the State of Oklahoma?
No; I think he had them to read, mostly.

You mean by testing them they would say
yves, they could read and write, or some-
thing like that, and that would be about
all the test that Lowp would apply to
them?

If a man would tell he could read and
write, Harry is like I am; he knows most
of them; he has loaned them money and
taken their notes, and lLe pretty nearlv
knows; he is pretty well posted.

But he wouldn’t apply the striet test of
the Grandfather Clause to them?

No, no; he didn’t have none of them to
write, but reading—if he doubted a man
could read, he would let him try it.

Now, Mr. Barker, those whom Mr. Lowp
knew could read and write—he didn’t ap-
ply the test to those?

Well, as I told vou, he would ask all of
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So you tested five?

I think it was five.

And turned those down?

A. Yes, sir.

Q). And the balance of the negroes who voted,
you knew them, and had tested them at the
primary election?

Yes, sir.

And let them vote? That is all.

Lo
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It will be noted that we have presented above
evidence of Democratic election officials in all of the
precincts of Oklahoma County in which evidence
was taken as to the qualifications of the negro
voters; we have quoted the evidence of each wit-
ness, whose evidence is quoted by the contestant in
his brief, and we have shown by contestant’s own
witnesses that this law, which he eclaims in his
brief was not enforced, was enforced to the letter.
It would seem that this would be conclusive, but
that we may not be accused of not presenting all
of the evidence, we will quote from the evidence
of various precinet election officers in Blaine
County, even though all of this evidence was given
over the emphatic protest of the contestee that it
was all the clearest sort of improper cross-examina-

tion:

As to the conduct of the election in Precinet

No. 9, East Dixon Township, Blaine County, see




Q. At the general election, that is what I am
asking about?

l A. From the simple fact I had tested them

| at the primary and I knew.

' Q. Now, you say Mr. Burnsworth, you didn’t
111 compel all the negroes to read and write
{ l the Constitution at the last general elec-
tion as a test?
| A. No, sir.
' Q. Because of the fact you had tested most
\ of them at the primary and knew whether
or not they could read and write?
A. Yes, sir.
T Q. That is right. How many of this 70 that
11 you say voted had heen tested by vou in
the primary?
A. I could not say exactly.
Q. About how many?
A. Well, T put all—most all—of them to the
test at the primary.
. And those that you had tested at the pri-
mary you didn’t require the test of them
' at the general election in November, 1912?
i A. Nothing; only I would just ask them the
question, from the simple fact I remem-
|

hered whether or not the test at the pri-
mary.

Q. Now, then, about how many negroes did
vou test at the general election?

. I think it was five.

Q. What was the result of that test?

A. They could not read and write, and T ve-

(t fused them a ballot.

| * * * * * * * *
“ Q. Now, who did this testing out there, Mr.
Burnsworth?

A. I did it myself, most of it.
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Yes, sir.

Now, the remainder of the negroes who
voted—how did you come to let them vote
without testing them?

I think I was satisfied with their test in
the election before.

You were inspector before and had tested
them?

Yes, sir.

Regarding Precincet No. 29, Carlton Township,

Blaine County, see evidence of John McGee, In-

spector in that precinet, at page 129 of the Record,

as follows:

Q.

o

Mr. McGee, what can you say in reference
to negroes voting in your preinet, and
about the test regarding their ability to
read and write being applied to them?

I never did test them; this time.

Now, just state, Mr. McGee, why it was
you did not test them this time.

Simply because I tested them two years
ago, and I thought that was sufficient.

Respecting the conduct of the election in Pre-

cinet No. 30, Lincoln Township, Blaine County, see

the evidence of Henry Spreitzer, Inspector in that

precinet, at page 133 of the Record:

Q.

A.
Q.
A.
Q.

Did any of the negroes vote in vour pre-
cinet?

Yes, sir.

Do you know the number?

No, sir.

Did you give them the test as to whether
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the evidence of W. 1. Beals, Judge of the Election
Board, at page 114 of the Record:

Q.

A.
Q.

A,
Q.
A.
Q.
A,
Q.
A,

How many negroes voted without taking
the test?

What test do you mean?

I have reference to the test as to whether
or not they were able to read and write
any section of the State Constitution.

1 think there were three.

Why was the test not applied to these
three?

The freedman act; their father was a
white man.

Is that what they claimed?

Yes, sir.

The election officers just took their word
for it, did they?

Yes, sir.

With respect to Precinet No. 9, Kast Dixon

Township, Blaine County, see the testimony of

R. G. Raycroft, Inspector, at page 117 of the

Record, as follows:

Q.
A.

Q.
A.

Q.

All of the negroes who voted except two

-were tested, were they not?

No, sir, I think not. There were about
three or four that were not tested.

Then, as I understand you, 7 of the 11
negroes were tested?

Six of the seven were tested as to their
qualifications to read and write and the
others signed affidavits.

These affidavits you speak of were the
affidavits referred to above where those
negroes swore that their grandfather was
a white man?
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evidence hefore it, we present it here, as follows:

Q.

Q.

Q.

Q.

I will ask you, Mr. Neff, if on that date,
before negroes were permitted to vote, if
they were tested as to their ability to
read and write sections of the Constitu-
tion, as provided by the laws of Okla-
homa?

I have given all the negro voters, with a
very few exceptions, that test, but not
on this date; but the negroes who can’t
make it, as a rule, are shy of coming to
the polls. We turned, I think, two down
that day that we didn’t think could vote
intelligently. That’s the best of iy recol-
lection.

Then, as I understand you, Mr. Neff, the
laws of Oklahoma, as they existed at that
time, applicable to negro voters, was not
enforced in that precinet at the general
election of 1912?

Well, we think that we enforced the laws.
Well, before permitting those negroes to
vote, did you require each and every one
of them to read and write some section
of the Oklahoma Constitution?

Not on that date, we didn’t.

* * * * * * * #*

Do you know of any negro having voted
at that election who was not qualified un-
der the law to vote at that time?

To the best of my knowledge there was
not.

To what extent were you informed as to
the qualifications of the negroes that were
allowed to vote? State fully.

Well, I personally did not think that it
was necessary to put this test every time
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or not they were able to read and write?
A. Those that I was in doubt of I did.
Q. Did any negro vote who was not able to
read and write?
A. Not that I know of.

As to Precinet No. 20, Watonga Township,
Blaine County, note the evidence of R. I. Temple, '

Inspector, at page 143 of the Record:

Q. Mr. Temple, did any negroes vote in your
precinet?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. How many?

A. I do not know for sure.

Q. Give your best judgment.

A. Probably 20 or 25.

Q. Out of this number how many did you
apply the test to concerning their qualifica-
tions under the State laws?

A. To all but two.

Q. Just state whether or not these two were
able to read and write.

A. I think they were.

The evidence of Sherman Neff, Clerk in Pre-
cinct A of Ward Two of the City of El Reno, Ca-
nadian County, and that of H. D. Fortner, In-
spector in the same precinet, was taken out of
time, as a comparison of the date of the service
of answer on the contestant and the date of the
taking of this evidence will clearly disclose. But

in order that the committee shall have all of the
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the electors in each State shall have the qual-
ifications requisite for electors of the most
numerous branch of the State Legislature.”’

So, that when we seek for the qualifications of
electors in the election held on the 5th day of No-
vember, 1912, we must look to the laws of the
State of Oklahoma, and for the purposes of argu-
ment we shall consider this Grandfather Law as
the law of Oklahoma, and that all negroes who
vote should be required to have the qualifications

prescribed by it. It reads as follows:

““No person shall be registered as an elector
in this State, or be allowed to vote in any
election herein, unless he be able to read and
write any section of the Constitution of the
State of Oklahoma; but no person who was,
on January 1, 1866, or at any time prior there-
to entitled to vote under any form of gov-
ernment, or who, at that time, resided in some
foreign nation, and no lineal descendant of
such person shall be denied the right to regis-
ter and vote because of his inability to so
read and write sections of such Constitution.

“Precinct election inspectors having in
charge the registration of electors shall en-
force the provisions of this section at the
time of registration, provided registration be
required. Shounld registration be dispensed
with, the provisions of this section shall be
enforced by the precinet election officers when
electors apply for ballots to vote.”’

Now, let us see what the courts of the State

of Oklahoma have said in construing this law, in
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that these fellows wanted to vote, as I
was acquainted with them and had given
it to them once prior to that time—to
most of them.

Note also the evidence of Fortner, as follows:

Q. Now, what test was required, as you un-

derstand it?

A. To be able to read and write a clause of

the Constitution of the State of Oklahoma.

Q. Do you know that there was a negro voted

at that election who could not do this?

A. No, sir.

A careful consideration of the ahove evidence
can lead to but one conclusion, to-wit: that ex-
cept for the 15 votes in Luther Township, every
negro who voted in this election was a qualified

elector.

The Supreme Court of the United States has
held and indeed the Constitution of the United
States provides that the qualification of a person
to vote for member of Congress is the qualifica-
tion which the State in which the vote is cast has
preseribed as necessary to vote for member of the
most numerous branch of the State Legislature.
See the Constitution of the United States, Article
1, Section 2:

““The House of Representatives shall be

composed of members chosen every second
vear by the people of the several States, and
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court discusses the question of the necessity of
Blakemore’s showing himself qualified to vote un-
der the terms of the Grandfather Clause as fol-
lows at page 209 of the Record:

“Under the statute the making and filing of
the prescribed affidavits and not the person’s
qualification in fact entitle him to vote. This
is not true of the Constitutional provision.
Under that provision it is the fact of the pos-
session of the qualification therein preseribed,
and not the making and filing of an affidavit
thereof which entitles to vote. No person,
with certain exceptions, shall be registered as
an elector or be allowed to vote in any election
unless he be able to read and write any sec-
tion of the Constitution is the langnage used;
not that such person shall not be allowed to
vote until he makes affidavit that he can read
and write any section of the Constitution. And
we have no doubt that the people initiating
and adopting this Constitutional amendment
did not contemplate or intend that the quali-
fications therein preseribed should be estah-
lished, and that, in disputably and conclusively
solely by the affidavits presecribed in Section
4 of the Act approved March 28th, 1910. We
think under the Constitutional provision the
election officers when it appears that the per-
son offering to vote was not registered in
October, and was not on January 1, 1866, or
at some time prior thereto, entitled to vote
under any form of government and did not
on said date reside in some foreign nation,
and is not a lineal descendant of such a per-
son, in the absence of further legislation mav
lawfully apply to such person any reasonable
test as to his abhility to read and write a sec-
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defining what 1t means in its actual operation,

and its enforcement.

The case of @ re Show (Okla.), 113 Paecific
Reporter, is set out in full at pages 200 to 210 of
the Record. It arose upon a writ of habeas cor-
pus sued out by the defendant in a eriminal pros-
ecution for defrauding an election of his vote in
that the said defendant, an inspector, had refused
to allow one Blakemore to vote. The question
presented was whether the defendaut was guilty
of a crime by refusing Blakemore the privilege of
voting, it being admitted that Blakemore was with-
in the prohibited class under the Grandfather
Clause, that he was not able to read and write and
his ancestors not being entitled to vote under any
form of government on January 1, 1866, that he
had been properly registered in July, 1910, and
has presented to the defendant an affidavit pre-
seribed in Section 4 of the Aect approved March
28th, 1910 (Session Laws 1910, page 242), showing
his qualification as an elector of the precinet in
which he presented himself to vote, but which affi-
davit did not include a statement as to Blake-
more’s qualification of being able to read and write
under the Grandfather Clause. This Grandfather

Clause having heen passed in August, 1910, the
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This ruling has since been followed, and af-
firmed in the case of Suyder v. Blake (Okla), 129
Pacific 34.

““Note that the Grandfather Clause does
not say that no person shall be allowed to vote
unless he actually reads to and writes for the
inanactor at the time he presents himself to

ERRATA.

Paragraph beginning “‘note that’’
‘““allowed to vote’

take.

and closing
appears as a quotation by mis-

lowed TO VOLE uuices wue ve e

write any section of the Constitution. It pre-

seribes a condition or state of being, not that

certain things shall be done by him before
he shall be allowed to vote.”’

And the Supreme Court of the State of Okla-
homa in the Show case takes this view when it
says ‘“‘under that provision it is the fact of the
possession of the qualification therein preseribed
* * *  which entitles to vote.”” And further
on the Court says ‘‘if the election officers know
that such person possesses the requisite qualifi-

cations they need not apply the test.”’

So the question of the alleged illegality of the
votes claimed by the contestant to be illegal must

be determined, not by whether the election officers
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tion of the Constitution. If the election offi-
cers know that such persons possess the requi-
site qualifications they need not apply any
test. If they are satisfied from the person’s
affidavit that he can read and write any sec-
tion of the Constitution, they may act upon
that and permit him to vote. If they are not
satisfied therefrom they may lawfully apply
the ultimate test of requiring such person in
their presence to read and write a section of
the Constitution of not unreasonable length.”’

Respecting the right of the election officials
to test an applicant when he presents a registra-
tion certificate, showing that he is duly registered,
note what the same opinion says at page 210 of
the Record:

“On the other hand, if he had registered in
October and duly presented his certificate of
registration to the election officials when he
applied to vote, in <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>